
TS 03-11-03 Page 1 of 6 

 

 

City of San Dimas 
Public Works Department 
Traffic Safety Committee 

 
Meeting Minutes 

WEDNESDAY, February 16, 2011 at 9:30 A.M. 
TCH PUBLIC CONFERENCE ROOM, 186 VILLAGE COURT 

 
Committee Members Present: Krishna Patel (Committee Chair/Public Works Director), Shari 
Garwick (Senior Engineer, Public Works Dept.), John Campbell (Street Maintenance 
Superintendent, Public Works Dept.), Gary Bishop (Street Maintenance Supervisor, Public 
Works Dept.), Lisa Monreal (Committee Secretary/Environmental Coordinator, Public Works 
Dept.), Warren Siecke (Traffic Engineer), Deputy John Rodriquez (San Dimas Sheriff’s Dept.)., 
Deputy Paul Alaniz (San Dimas Sheriff’s Dept.) 

* * * * 
Chair Patel called to order at 9:36.  Committee and Audience introductions. 
 
03-11-01 DERBY/KENT ST (PEAR TREE HOA) 
REQUEST FROM JODIE VERDUGO, PROP MANAGER to change posted speed limit from 
25mph to 15mph at both entrances to HOA, install grids/strips, or speed humps to reduce 
vehicle speed.     
 
DISCUSSION: Chair Patel reviewed a 2001 discussion by the TSC for speed humps at this 
development as the street segments are too short, and the volume and speeds are not at 
required levels.  The site does not meet the City’s speed hump policy.  Additionally, the City can 
only set speeds according to vehicle code, which allows for a limit less than 25mph if the street 
width is less than 25 feet in curb to curb width.  The narrowest street segment is measured at 
25.7 feet.  The development does not meet these criteria and there are not extenuating visibility 
issues.  Since the only people in and out of these streets are residents and their guests, the 
HOA needs to make residents aware and remind them to be mindful of their speed.    
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No change. HOA to educate the residents of speeds and traffic 
safety by means of newsletter or flyers. 
 
 03-11-02 WEST CYPRESS STREET AT SPORTSPLEX 
REQUEST FROM RICHARD FISHEL, RESIDENT to install Pedestrian Crossing Sign at the 
brick cross walk to further alert drivers of the pedestrian crossing.   
 
DISCUSSION: TSC visited this site and determined this to be a good suggestion to increase 
driver awareness of the pedestrian crossing at the narrow entrance to the Sportsplex parking 
area. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Place two Pedestrian Crossing signs (W-11-2 and W16-7p). 
 
03-11-03 ARROW HWY/VALLEY CENTER 
REQUEST FROM AUROURA Di MAZZIOTTI, RESIDENT to investigate traffic signal at this 
intersection for left hand turn lanes.   
 
DISCUSSION: Chair Patel stated that this intersection is primarily controlled by the County of 
LA (50%) and The City of San Dimas and Glendora each share one leg (25%).  Suggested 
sending a request to the County to consider conducting a left turn phasing study. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff to request County to conduct left turn phasing study. 



TS 03-11-03 Page 2 of 6 

 
03-11-04 GLADSTONE AVE/SAN DIMAS AVE 
REQUEST FROM TOM SLANINA, RESIDENT to restripe and include a ‘right turn only’ lane for 
southbound San Dimas Ave and westbound Gladstone.  Pain red curb on southwest leg and 
restripe.       
 
DISCUSSION: Mr. Slanina stated he observes an empty westbound right turn pocket from 
Gladstone to San Dimas Avenue, and the through lane is full of left turning traffic.  He 
suggested the right turn be removed so through traffic can use the lane to go around the traffic 
waiting to turn.  He also suggested eastbound traffic on Gladstone to have a dedicated right turn 
lane. 
Chair Patel commended Mr. Slanina for his suggestions for safety and traffic movements and 
explained the constraints of width of the street and the misalignment of the curbs. It is not 
feasible to have cars use the right turn lane to go straight because speed and narrowness of 
street would increase accident potential and result in a libelous condition. 
In response to Mr. Slanina, Chair Patel stated if drivers choose to go straight using this lane it is 
their own risk, but if the City were to stripe it as a through lane, the risk would be the City’s. 
TE Siecke stated an eastbound turn pocket would create an off-set situation with the alignment 
going through the intersection.  The other issue is to balance parking prohibitions as it affects 
residents.  The house on this corner of the intersection already has limited parking due to the 
prohibition on San Dimas Avenue.  If parking was prohibited on Gladstone,it would further 
impact them. TE Siecke stated that experience shows congestion has to be very bad before a 
city can justify taking all of a resident’s on-street parking.  This intersection does not have a 
concentration of accidents. 
In response to Mr. Slanina, TE Siecke reiterated Chair Patel’s comment that if drivers choose to 
use a lane other than its intended use, it is their liability, but if the City creates the striping, it 
becomes the City’s liability.   
In response to Mr. Slanina’s concern regarding northbound right turning traffic on San Dimas 
Avenue having to wait, TE Siecke stated a right turn lane is not feasible due to the 50’ street 
width, the short curb return radius and the resident parking issue.   
Mr. Slanina inquired about a roundabout, and Chair Patel stated this was unlikely due to the 
limited street right of way. 
Mr. Slanina then mentioned at Bank of America turning off of Bonita that it takes a lot of time to 
go up Exchange Place and Chair Patel stated that is a one-way street with adequate street 
width to make the turn as parking is only permitted on the east side of the street. 
SS Campbell stated traffic does back up for turners on Gladstone, but protected left turns would 
create more congestion because of the physical limitations of the street.  Although possible, it 
would back up southbound traffic more and slow down entire intersection operation. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No change. 
 
03-11-05 SAN DIMAS AVE/BONITA AVE 
REQUEST FROM TOM SLANINA, RESIDENT to install left turn signal for eastbound Bonita 
Ave.    
 
DISCUSSION: Mr. Slanina stated only one car at a time can typically make a left turn onto 
northbound San Dimas Avenue from Bonita, with 4-6 cars waiting to turn.  A left turn signal 
would allow the waiting cars to turn.  In response to TE Siecke, Mr. Slanina stated this occurs in 
the afternoon, around 2:45 after picking up his child at San Dimas High School. 
In response to SS Campbell’s suggestion of using Arrow Highway for this route since it has a 
protected left turn, Mr. Slanina stated that is congested too and he thought this was easier 
because of all of the lights.  Cataract to Bonita seems like less traffic. 
At Chair Patel’s request, TE Siecke, summarized that this intersection was studied for left turn 
phasing, and the number of through traffic conflicts with opposing turning traffic did not justify 
left turn phasing. He stated that typically if phasing is put in, the overall delay to the intersection 



TS 03-11-03 Page 3 of 6 

increases. The existing north-south phasing was installed because of the offset alignment, 
balancing safety in this instance rather than reducing congestion.  Two years ago, when counts 
were done, conclusion was that left turn arrows would were not warranted.   
Chair Patel added that the counts were done in peak hours (4pm-6pm).  In terms of actual 
conflicts, the guidelines established by the state have to be followed. Based on that criteria, did 
not justify left turn phasing.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No change. 
 
03-11-06 BONITA AVE, FROM SAN DIMAS AVE TO MONTE VISTA AVE 
REQUEST FROM TOM SLANINA, RESIDENT to close Bonita Ave to vehicle traffic in the 
downtown core.       
 
DISCUSSION: Mr. Slanina stated that traffic is bad with people trying to park and cross, and 
there are plenty of places to park behind buildings.  He requested encouraging businesses that 
would draw more people in, without such a concentration of barber shops, and hair/beauty 
salons.  Making traffic use Arrow Hwy would make downtown a nice quiet area, cut pollution, 
reduce traffic. In response to Chair Patel’s request for suggestions, Mr. Slanina offered little 
cafés, and stated that the downtown is supposed to have a western 1920’s theme, but there’s 
nothing there. 
Chair Patel thanked Mr. Slanina for his ideas, and shared that a downtown vision planning effort 
is under way, and has been in the works for a couple years including consultants, residents, and 
businesses.  The consensus is that none of the parties want Bonita closed because vehicle 
traffic brings customers.  Any thought of deterring traffic would severely impact the surrounding 
residential neighborhood.  The downtown businesses are all individually owned, and it will take 
a long-term vision of the City to get them work together toward the goal of revitalizing it.  San 
Dimas’ downtown 10 foot wide sidewalks are much wider than normal, and the landscaping 
provides additional buffer for people to walk.  Ms. Meiser shared that she enjoys driving slowly 
down Bonita and that it was a draw for her to move here. 
Chair Patel stated that to slow or calm the traffic down, the City has created enhanced 
crosswalks and narrowed the street by pulling the curbs out.  The vision is out there to improve 
even more, and he suggested Mr. Slanina visit the planning counter to learn of some of the 
intended and planned improvements for our downtown. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No change. 
 
03-11-07 FIRST STREET/CITY HALL PARKING LOT- FARMER’S MARKET 
REQUST FROM STAFF: Review and approval of Traffic Control plans for a Farmers Market 
held by Advocates for Healthy Living on First Street e/o Iglesia and easterly City Hall parking lot 
from April 13 to September 28 per the approved conditions by City Council. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Chair Patel summarized the Traffic Control Plan prepared by TE Siecke and 
that the conditions state the east side of Iglesia will be available north of 1st street for vendor 
parking, but vendors are encouraged to not use these spaces.  Mr. Cuellar stated there should 
be enough room for most vendors to park at their stalls and any additional vendor parking will 
be encouraged to use the municipal lots.   
Chair Patel stated the City would prefer to have the parking controls posted on a barricade.  He 
stated cars should be placed behind all barricades, at 1st/Iglesia, east end of 1st St at library, and 
south side of east City parking lot.  Existing signs on Bonita Ave. for parking restrictions should 
be moved to City Hall Lot and change the timeline if necessary.  Mr. Cuellar stated 1st Street 
would be closed at 3pm. 
Chair Patel stated existing Bonita signs can be put in east parking lot, and new signs that say 
3pm-10pm for 1st Street.  
In response to SS Campbell’s question, Chair Patel stated vendors would be discouraged from 
parking on 1st Street.  Chair Patel stated that this is a dynamic plan and staff will need to let the 



TS 03-11-03 Page 4 of 6 

event occur, see what the issues are and tweak the plan as necessary.  Maurice expressed a 
resident’s concern to follow up at May TSC agenda to assess how the event is going and a 
request to prohibit through traffic on Iglesia and First Street.  Chair Patel stated the City can’t 
support the additional street closure but the restriction will meet intent. 
Mr. Cuellar requested to provide residents with some kind of fluorescent sign for their cars to 
discourage other cars from parking without that kind of placard. 
In response to SS Campbell, Mr. Cuellar stated the event will be barricaded before the trash 
enclosure on First Street.  Mr. Cuellar stated he has all necessary traffic control, but needs 
signage for parking, and requested the City’s help with the signs. 
Chair Patel stated the signs can be placed either on 1st/Iglesia or south end of east parking lot.  
In response to Mr. Cuellar, Chair Patel stated preferential parking or permits for residents are 
discouraged because they can’t be enforced since it is a public street. 
Sec. Monreal stated residents with successful farmer’s markets in other cities learn to cope with 
the weekly parking impacts. 
Chair Patel reiterated it would be assessed week by week by staff. 
Chair Patel and Mr. Cuellar discussed the potential wording of a residential permit such as 
“Farmer’s Market”, although not enforceable, it would discourage parking. 
In response to Mr. Cuellar’s comparison of Pasadena, Chair Patel stated it was likely the City 
has a neighborhood resident parking ordinance.   
Mr. Tilbury arrived after the above discussion and stated the concern is only at the corner of 1st 
and Iglesia because of the apartment complex and their understanding that a barricade to close 
the streets allowed.  The property has eight apartments, six with small children.  With little 
parking, they have to depend on street parking and were hesitant about supporting the street 
fair.  His opinion is that if you start small, and ramp up, you get people trying to sneak in and 
suggested to use a saw horse as a barricade. It would only affect six parking spots, and patrons 
could park on Second Street as well.  Mr. Tilbury stated that rerouting traffic on Bonita was 
accomplished, and it should be feasible to reroute traffic away from First Street to only allow 
vendors and residents.   
In response to Mr. Tilbury, Chair Patel stated traffic cannot be detoured through parking lots or 
routing through an alley.   
In response to SS Campbell, Mr. Tilbury stated that restricting traffic would allow only residents 
and vendors on the street so they could have their parking preserved.  Mr. Tilbury stated that 
looking at the parking and our credibility, we stated we are trying to protect the neighborhood.  
His involvement began when he saw the campaign against farmer’s market, and the 
misinformation that was being given in the anti-farmer’s campaign.  Chair Patel summarized the 
TSC’s previous comments, and stated that with any new traffic event like this with many 
nuances, you can’t have a perfect control plan that pleases all.  Considering that City Council 
authority given is to close First Street east of Iglesia only.  In addition, traditionally, the first 
farmer’s market is always light, and then peaks up in summer months.  Staff will get a good 
handle on how it works and then revisit it again in May.  Every week, staff will be present, 
looking at and working w/ Maurice to look at things and tweak accordingly. 
Mr. Tilbury said he understands that the parking restriction signs will be placed on cones so 
people can see them, but he is concerned when patrons of the market park there despite the 
signs.  SS Campbell stated it is always adjusting as we go along and the burden is on farmer’s 
market to make sure it works, and tweak as it needs.   
Chair Patel stated the TSC is not rejecting Mr. Tilbury’s idea, but are starting with the proposed 
cone signage first.  Mr. Tilbury repeated his request for a paper residential permit. 
In response to Chair Patel, Mr. Tilbury stated the paper would be an intimidation factor, with no 
enforcement or patrol.  In response to SS Campbell, Mr. Tilbury stated each resident could 
come into apply and be given as many as they need.  Chair Patel stated in that case if two 
registered cars, would get two.   
Chair Patel stated a vendor parking only program may be considered.  SS Campbell stated it 
would evolve and farmer’s market would work with residents who are actually there. 
 



TS 03-11-03 Page 5 of 6 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve traffic control plan.  Staff to review weekly and adjust 
plan as needed.  Review parking situation at May TSC meeting. 
 
03-11-08  FIRST STREET EAST OF IGLESIA- FESTIVAL OF ARTS 
REQUEST FROM STAFF: Review of Festival of Arts Traffic Control Plan for closure of First 
Street, east of Iglesia.   
 
DISCUSSION:  Chair Patel reviewed plan, to close 1st Street from the library parking lot to the 
edge of east Municipal Parking lot (leaving the parking lot open).  Chair Patel noted the tent 
would be located in the Plaza, with vendors on First Street and exhibits in the Community 
Building. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve proposed closure of First Street from Library Parking lot 
to edge of east Municipal Parking lot (leaving parking lot open).  Vehicles shall be placed at 
each edge of the closure. 
 
03-11-09  KITTERING ROAD & CYPRESS AVE   
REQUEST FROM SANDRA MEISER, RESIDENT put a ‘left turn only’ lane on Cypress at 
Kittering and look at signage on Cypress east of Valley Center.   
 
DISCUSSION: Ms. Meiser stated westbound Cypress has two through lanes, and with the 
center turn lane and bike lane, eastbound traffic has only one through lane.  Traffic from 
Windermere also use Kittering to make a left (westbound) turn, and there is confusion when 
there are left t urners from the 200 unit mobile home park across the street.  Ms. Meiser stated 
she has observed a lot of near misses and children also crossing Cypress to reach the school 
bus stop on the south side of the street. She stated she knows the striping was done in 
response to resident complaints of speeding traffic and it has worked. 
In response to Ms. Meiser’s question of a neighbor’s traffic ticket, Deputy Rodriquez stated the 
two-way left turn lane is designed as a safety lane to wait until it is safe, not to drive in to reach 
an intersection.  Chair Patel responded to Ms. Meiser that the mobile home park’s alternative 
entrance on Lone Hill is emergency access only. 
In response to TE Siecke, Ms. Meiser stated the problem is in the morning, and on Saturdays 
with soccer activities.  She said drivers are not being cautious and that she has gotten two 
different answers in regards to turning rules.  Deputy Rodriguez confirmed a left can be made 
legally into Windermere. 
Chair Patel stated the striping plan has worked to slow traffic, and shared the City’s plan to 
continue the bike lane on Cypress to San Dimas Avenue via a Class I Bike Path. 
Deputy Rodriguez stated a speed trailer would be placed on Cypress to monitor traffic and that 
the intersection would be reviewed for citation statistics.  Chair Patel confirmed the sheriff’s 
department will look at how many tickets have been issued for illegal turns and see if there are 
patterns. 
In response to Ms. Meiser’s request for a dedicated left turn for Kittering, TE Siecke explained 
that the existing two-way left turn lane is to facilitate left turns into and out of Kittering. A 
dedicated left turn restricts the available area so that it can only be used by the people going 
into that street.  The existing two-way left turn lane provides a refuge area that allows left 
turners from Kittering to merge with westbound traffic on Cypress when there is a lot of traffic on 
Cypress.  Multiple reasons for the striping plan included the primary issue, speeding, but also 
safety for people turning.  TE Siecke stated Ms. Meiser’s difficulty with turning was not changed 
with the restriping, but was actually made better because if a turn is started and unable to safely 
finish, the center painted median area provides a refuge. 
Ms. Meiser stated the problem is typically between 7:30 and 9am.  Chair Patel suggested 
having the TE evaluate traffic flow movements from 7:30am-9:00 am and 3:00pm-3:30pm, 
hopefully in time for April, as well as the citation and accident information. 
In response to Ms. Meiser, Deputy Rodriguez stated school officers are assigned to every 
school and that the sheriff may park at the middle school when visiting the high school. 



TS 03-11-03 Page 6 of 6 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  For April Meeting: 1. TE to evaluate traffic flow movements in 

morning and afternoon peak hours 
2. Sheriff Department to provide citation and accident reports for 
intersection. 

 
CONTINUED ITEM 
02-11-01 BONITA AVENUE EAST OF CITY HALL DRIVEWAY 
REQUEST FROM STAFF to install a red curb to allow for a safe and visible egress for patrons 
exiting out of the City Hall parking lot onto Bonita Avenue.  Presentation of line of sight study. 
 
DISCUSSION:  TE Siecke completed a line of sight study to identify adequate no parking 
restrictions for the Bonita Ave. entrance to the Municipal Lot.  The study determined 80 feet of 
restriction. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Paint red curb from curb return 80’ east at City Hall parking lot. 
 
02-11-04 SAN DIMAS AVENUE BETWEEN GLADSTONE & ALLEN AVENUE 
REQUEST FROM VARIOUS RESIDENTS ON 700 BLOCK OF N. SAN DIMAS to change the 1 
block stretch of San Dimas Avenue between Gladstone Street and Allen Avenue to be a 1 lane 
instead of 2 lanes; to lower the 40mph speed limit in this section.   
 
DISCUSSION: Staff observed adequate guest parking within development.  With proper use of 
garages for parking of resident vehicles, several spaces are available for each residence to 
allow guests to park on sight.  Sec. Monreal suggested posting of No U-turn signage at the left 
turn pockets due to restricted turning radius. 
Regarding speed on this road, summary of the most recent speed zone study, completed in 
2010, and adopted by Council in January 2011 is as follows: 

The 85th percentile speeds range from 42 miles per hour to 43 miles per hour.  The accident rates 
range from 0.43 to 1.12 accidents per million vehicle miles.  The upper limit exceeds the average 
rate of 0.75 accidents per million vehicle miles for similar streets.  In order to maintain continuity 
between adjacent similar segments, it is recommended the existing 40 miles per hour speed limit 
be retained.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Place “No U-Turn” signs for north and southbound turning traffic at 700 
block of San Dimas Avenue turn pockets. 
 
Adj: 11:16 


